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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Devon Energy SWD Protest - Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1
Attachments: LTR- App Jerrah 2 Fed SWD 1 (Select Enegh Services).pdf

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3471

From: Dean, Katie <Katie.Dean@dvn.com>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>;
McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Cc: Raymond Metzler <RMetzler@selectenergyservices.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Devon Energy SWD Protest - Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1

Mr. McClure,

Devon and Select Energy were able to reach an agreement on the subject SWD application that Devon protested earlier
this year. Select Energy has amended their application with an updated location (attached). Devon is ok with the new
location and respectfully withdraws its protest.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Katie Dean
Landman

Devon Energy Corporation
333 W. Sheridan Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-5015
405 552 6659 Direct
katie.dean@dvn.com

devon



Devon - Internal

From: Dean, Katie

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:34 AM

To: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Subject: Devon Energy SWD Protest - Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1

Mr. Lowe & Mr. Goetze,

Devon Energy would like to formally protest Select Energy Service’s C-108 application for administrative approval of the
Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1 Class IID injection well in Sec. 5-235-32E, Lea County, New Mexico.

-Company Name: ALL Consulting on behalf of Select Energy Services
-Contact: Dan Arthur —(918) 382-7581

If you wouldn’t mind, could you please acknowledge that the NMOCD recognizes Devon Energy’s protest? Let me know
if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Katie Dean
Landman

Devon Energy Corporation
333 W. Sheridan Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-5015
405 552 6659 Direct
katie.dean@dvn.com

devon

Devon - Internal

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),

are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



